March 27, 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR :

Secretary
This Department

Republic of the Phill
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

MARK A. VILLAR

ppines

Manila

This has reference to the memorandum dated March 22, 2017 of OIC-Assistant Regional Director
ALBERTO N. GAHID, DPWH-CAR, forwarding the request of District Engineer IRENEQ S.
GALLATO, Lower Kalinga DEO, for modification of the project listed below:

. LocA | Project Description Physical Target/ Cost
TION | UACS No. 292003020402285
As per GAA As modified Original New
w  MFO 2 - Flood Management MFC 2 — Flood Management
2 sgervices - Servicas — 230 Im 280 Im
5 Construction/Maintenance of Construction/Maintenance of
*  Flood Mitigation Structures and Flood Mitigation Structures and
Drainage Systems — Drainage Systems —
Construction/Maintanance of - Construction/Maintenance of Unit Cost Unit Cost
Flood Mitigation Structures and Fleod Mitigation Structures and {°000): (ooo):

Drainage Systems — Construction
- {Completion) of Pcblacion Taga

Flood Control along Saltan River,
. [Construction of Flood Mitigation

. Drainage Systems -

* Construction (Completion) of P65.21739/ P53.57143/
Poblacion Taga Flood Control “Im Im

* along Saltan River. :

Poblacion, Taga, Pinukpuk,

Structure] [Constructi [ele] .
ructure] ;yi‘;i;g Zfﬁgg;‘;ﬁ /_El,d Allocation Est. Cost
e & Sl / (*c00): ['000):
£15,000 215,000

| Reason/s for Modification:” Modification was sought due to the change/decrease in unit cost by
17.86%/11,645.96 pescs which brought the increase in physical target by 21.74%/50 Im to maximize the
allocation. ‘

Based on our evaluation on the submitied documents, the reguest for modification on the above-listed
project was found in order, thus, approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable Secretary.

Undersecretety fof Luzon Operations
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